
Committee Assignments - C4  I

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner Steven Meiner  
DATE: May  4, 2022
 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY AND NEIGHBORHOOD QUALITY
OF LIFE COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS THE ADDITION OF TWO MORE
STOP SIGNS IN THE VICINITY OF WEST 46TH STREET AND ROYAL
PALM AVENUE, TO CREATE A 4 WAY STOP SIGN CONFIGURATION IN
ORDER TO IMPROVE VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN SAFETY. 

ANALYSIS
Please place on the May 4, 2022 City Commission agenda a referral to the Public Safety and
Neighborhood Quality of Life Committee to discuss concerns raised by residents regarding
potentially hazardous traffic conditions in the vicinity of West 46th Street and Royal Palm
Avenue, and the proposed placement of two additional stop signs, in order to better regulate
northbound and southbound traffic and create a four way stop configuration.
 
As part of the referral, I would request the City Administration be prepared to discuss at the
Committee its traffic analysis and the feasibility regarding the implementation of the proposed
four way stop configuration. 
 
If you have any questions about this item, please contact my legislative aide Robert Novo at
RobertNovo@miamibeachfl.gov. 

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Is this a "Residents Right
to Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

 Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

Yes  No  
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